
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: Re: governor's task force on flint water

Ron, am on the road with Governor at moment, so do have to respond by email. The task force will operate as transparently as possible and there are certainly expected to be opportunities for public input.

The task force will be independent and our administration has pledged full and complete cooperation.

Sara Wurfel
Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2015, at 2:45 PM, Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com> wrote:

Hi Sara:
I have a few questions on the task force news release.
Will the task force meet in public? Will it operate under the provisions of the Open Meetings Act?
Will they have subpoena powers?
If it's easier to respond via email, that works for me. If it's easier to call, please do.
Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502